Sarah Hill-Sanders
Development Manager

Development Management
Chelmsford City Council
www.chelmsford.gov.uk
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From: Katie Rodgers <Katie.Rodgers@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 May 2023 18:31

To: Sarah HILL-SANDERS <Sarah.Hill-Sanders@chelmsford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Devolution of planning powers - Southlands Farm Solar Development

Thank you for confirming Sarah.

Katie Rodgers BSc (Hons) MA

Team Leader — Development Management
Rochford District Council
www.rochford.qov.uk

P: +44 (0) 1702 318039

Please see the most up to date information at: https://www.rochford.gov.uk/CostOfLiving

From: Sarah HILL-SANDERS <Sarah.Hill-Sanders@chelmsford.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Katie Rodgers <Katie.Rodgers@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Joshua FITZWATER <Joshua.Fitzwater@chelmsford.gov.uk>; Keith HOLMES
<Keith.Holmes@chelmsford.gov.uk>; Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Devolution of planning powers - Southlands Farm Solar Development
Importance: High
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Chelmsford City Council reference 23/00532/FUL
Hello Katie

I am happy to provide confirmation that Chelmsford City Council accepts the devolution of
planning powers to determine Rochford planning application 23/00285/FUL.

Kind regards

Sarah Hill-Sanders
Development Manager
Development Management

Chelmsford City Council
www.chelmsford.gov.uk
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From: Katie Rodgers <Katie.Rodgers@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 May 2023 10:35

To: Sarah HILL-SANDERS <Sarah.Hill-Sanders@chelmsford.gov.uk>

Cc: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: Devolution of planning powers - Southlands Farm Solar Development
Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

| wonder if you would be able to have a look at the email below and hopefully provide confirmation that
your Council will accept the proposed devolution of planning powers to determine application
23/00285/FUL.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Katie Rodgers BSc (Hons) MA

Team Leader — Development Management
Rochford District Council
www.rochford.qov.uk

P: +44 (0) 1702 318039
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Please see the most up to date information at: https://www.rochford.gov.uk/CostOfLiving

From: Katie Fowler

Sent: 02 May 2023 12:07

To: 'joshua.fitzwater@chelmsford.gov.uk' <joshua.fitzwater@chelmsford.gov.uk>
Cc: 'keith.holmes@chelmsford.gov.uk' <keith.holmes@chelmsford.gov.uk>
Subject: Southlands Farm Solar Development

Importance: High

Dear Josh,

| am writing to request your written confirmation to the proposal by Rochford District
Council to devolve planning powers to Chelmsford City Council to determine the cross-
boundary application submitted to Rochford District Council by Enso Energy reference
23/00285/FUL. This is a duplicate application to the application submitted to your
Council reference 23/00532/FUL.

| have attached the report which sets out the decision by Rochford District Council to
seek to devolve planning powers.

Please could you confirm in writing that Chelmsford City Council are happy to accept
the proposed devolution of planning powers to determine (including issuing the relevant
decision notice for) application 23/00285/FUL.

Kind Regards,

Katie Fowler BA (Hons) MA

Senior Planning Officer — Development Management
Rochford District Council

www.rochford.qov.uk

P: +44 (0) 1702 318039 ext.3415
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Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council
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Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https:// www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection

Any opinions or views expressed are not necessarily those of Chelmsford City Council and do not form
any kind of contract. This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named
above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise
used by any other person. If received in error, please notify us and delete all copies. Please note that the
Council does not accept responsibility for viruses. This email (including any attachments) may contain
personal data which must be handled in accordance with General Data Protection Regulations. For more
information please visit: www.chelmsford.gov.uk/privacy.
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